From: Price, Henryetta

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: Re: FW: YDU 11-23

Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 2:18:12 PM

The results from the delineation were below regulatory limits. This event is considered
closed.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

*** | esser Prairie Chicken (LPC) timing stipulations are in effect 1 Mar- 15 June annually.

*** Tis the season for African Rue. Please do a 360 scan around your well locations and lease roads.

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. Insuch an
event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the
operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 2:14 PM, Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov> wrote:
All,

This is the last correspondence | found for the above release.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

*** |_esser Prairie Chicken (LPC) timing stipulations are in effect 1 Mar- 15 June annually.

*** Tis the season for African Rue. Please do a 360 scan around your well locations and lease roads.
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The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations
have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim
properly. Insuch an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are
encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the
operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

On Wed, Nov 2, 2016 at 2:37 PM, Catherine Green <CGreen@matadorresources.com>
wrote:

Shelly and Henryetta,

Attached is the final C -141 and assessment from the fire that occurred on the Young Deep
Unit Battery 11-23.

Kind Regards,

Catherine Green
Regulatory Analyst

575-627-2453 —office
720-220-7482 - mobile

972-629-2153 —direct fax

From: Catherine Green
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 11:27 AM

To: kristen.lynch@state.nm.us
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Subject: YDU 11-23

Kristen,

Attached are the final lab results from the YDU 11-23 battery fire on Feb. 6 ,2016.
Attached is the final C-141. Mr. Keyes had asked that we sample one last time before
closing the remediation plan.

Catherine Green
Regulatory Analyst

575-627-2453 —office
720-220-7482 - mobile

972-629-2153 —direct fax

This transmission is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose,
print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have received this in error, please reply and notify the sender (only)
and delete the message. Unauthorized interception of this e-mail is a violation of federal criminal law. This
communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or the sender's client or principal to conduct a transaction or
make any agreement by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or in any attachment shall satisfy the
requirements for a writing, and nothing contained herein shall constitute a contract or electronic signature under the
Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act, any version of the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act or
any other statute governing electronic transactions.



